



V-1 Independent Verification Worksheet
2024-2025

Student Name:

NSHE ID:

Date of Birth:

Phone Number:

E-Mail Address:

SECTION 1: DEMOGRAPHIC AND MARITAL STATUS



V-1 Independent Verification Worksheet

2024-2025

Student Name:

NSHE ID:

SECTION 3: STUDENT TAX STATUS AND REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

Student, select one option below that best describes your tax status for ~~2022~~ 2022 calendar year.

I led a 2022 Tax Return. (~~Required Documents~~ An official 2022 Tax Return Transcript ~~OR~~ a physically signed copy of your 2022 IRS 1040 form ~~AND~~ Schedules 1, 2, 3, C, F, and/or K (schedules as applicable). Additionally, attach your W-2s for each employer. If your 2022 tax return was ~~incorrect~~ corrected please submit the amended taxes as well (Ex. 1040X form or a letter from the IRS).)

I ~~WAS~~ employed in 2022 ~~AND WAS NOT~~ required to file a 2022 Tax Return. (~~Required Documents~~ List each employer and the amount earned in 2022 below. Additionally, attach your W-2s for each employer.)

Employer Name:

Wages Earned:

Employer Name:

Wages Earned:

Employer Name:

Wages Earned:

I ~~WAS NOT~~ employed in 2022 ~~AND WAS NOT~~ required to file a 2022 Tax Return. (~~Required Documents~~ None)

SECTION 4: SPOUSE TAX STATUS AND REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

Spouse (if applicable), select one option below that best describes your tax status for ~~2022~~ 2022 calendar year.

My spouse led Filing Jointly with me (student) listed in Section 1 of this form for the 2022 tax year. (~~Required Documents~~ None)

My spouse led Separately from me (student) listed in Section 1 of this form for the 2022 tax year. (~~Required Documents~~ An official 2022 Tax Return Transcript ~~OR~~ a physically signed copy of your 2022 IRS 1040 form, ~~AND~~ Schedules 1, 2, 3, C, F, and/or K (schedules as applicable). Additionally, attach your W-2s for each employer. If your 2022 tax return was ~~incorrect~~ corrected please submit the amended taxes as well (Ex. 1040X form or a letter from the IRS).)

My spouse ~~WAS~~ employed in 2022 ~~AND WAS NOT~~ required to file a 2022 Tax Return, nor was their income reported on my (student) 2022 tax documents. (~~Required Documents~~ List each employer and the amount earned in 2022 below. Additionally, attach your W-2s for each employer.)

Employer Name:

Wages Earned:

Employer Name:

Wages Earned:

Employer Name:

Wages Earned:

My spouse ~~WAS NOT~~ employed in 2022 ~~AND WAS NOT~~ required to file a 2022 Tax Return, nor are they listed on my (student) 2022 tax documents. (~~Required Documents~~ None)

